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Design concept of the annual report

The earth is surrounded by different types of landmarks, green environment with people from all
walks of life. This design symbolises the Land Registry delivers 360 degree of land registration
and search services to the public, as well as nurtures a culture of caring for the community. A
colorful water-painting of the whole layout also projects the harmonious and inclusive service
culture of the department.
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

B :
Profit:

$42.3 i

B EERHREK :
Rate of return on fixed assets:

8.1%

-.i l. SERVICES AND OPERATIONS
i3
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No. of land documents

delivered for registration:

468,630
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No. of searches of
land registers:

9,319,961
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2016/17

RE LSRN REE (4R &M &R 55
BIA N HIAHA - 48 RIS R -
No. of imaged copies Usage of IRIS

Online Services:

and photocopies of land
records supplied:

747,969 92%

(HE=Rs) &

(FRrRHER MU ¥T R R )
CERR PN

No. of visits to online versions
of the Street Index and

New Territories Lot/

Address Cross

ETEMEERGERE -
Usage of e-Memorial Form:

>60%

2y ESYgE Reference Table:
No. of owners' corporations
registered: 38!660 &

220 90,045

B ER2RYZE AN BGRITEEH)(E1558) T
No. of visitors received and \ B2 A MRS HE 0 B T IR N AR TS
participants of sharing Launched e-Alert Service for
sessions: A Authorised Institutions under

359 the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155)
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Exceeded all targets
set in our performance
LY | s

Performance targets:
pledges

-

ADERER

ERIER
No. of suggestions:

11 A

| “ BREA
& CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

EFXRBZEE -

No. of commendations:

30

RERIER
No. of complaints:

25

| l ~ . HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

BEAR :

] |
3‘:‘“" No. of employees:

“ruin™ 572
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No. of training days:

>1,630
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TEMEEE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

o

ELEBHAE - HELDHA

No. of volunteer No. of charity programmes:

2% \

EFIREEEFEINEXZRZEEFENELERERHE -
No. of students and schools received under School Promotion
Programme and pilot scheme on career exploration:

students schools

EARREE
IT MANAGEMENT

[ At E MRS EMEAPHRAERGH
WEANRAIER ¢

ﬁﬁ&m
' ﬂ_ Consolidated and upgraded
enhancements to IRIS: backup facilities of office

No. of major

1 2 systems
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=~ THE LAND REGISTRY Vaat

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial year ending 31 March 2017.

The Hong Kong property market rebounded in the second
quarter of 2016 and turned exuberant in the third quarter of
the year. The market cooled off notably after the
Government’s introduction of a further round of demand-side
management measures in early November 2016 and the US
interest rate hike in December 2016. While there were sharp
fluctuations through the year, as compared to 2015/16, the
total number of documents registered and searches of land
registers increased by 5.1% and 5.4% respectively. Our
business turnover and profit registered an increase of 5.7%
to $409.1 million and 8.9% to $42.3 million respectively,
mainly due to an increase in business volume. The Land
Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed
assets of 8.1% in 2016/17, which was higher than the target
rate of 6.9% per annum set by the Financial Secretary.
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

Underpinning our solid business performance is our
continued commitment in providing quality service and
exploring new business for our customers. During the year,
we exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges
and implemented various functional enhancements to our
IRIS Online Services. In addition, we have in consultation
with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority extended the e-Alert
Service with modified features to the Authorised Institutions
(Als) under the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) since February
2017 to facilitate its implementation of a supervisory
requirement on Als for managing credit risks in mortgage
lending. With the consent of the property owners, the Als
subscribing to the Service will receive electronic naotifications
from us when further charge/mortgage documents in respect
of the properties mortgaged to the Als concerned are lodged
for registration in the Land Registry. We will continue to
enhance the e-Alert Service in the light of feedback from our
customers.

Another key aspect of our work is the development and
implementation of a title registration system in Hong Kong.
We have been working closely and exchanging views with
stakeholders on the revised proposals for rectification and
indemnity provisions, the options for bringing existing land
under title registration and the proposal of implementing title
registration on new land first. While continuing the exchange
of views with stakeholders on the outstanding issues, we will
conduct a study of the latest developments regarding title
registration legislation and good practices being adopted in
several overseas common law jurisdictions in order to
enhance our proposals as necessary.

Looking forward, despite our stable performance in 2016/17,
challenges abound. The uncertain global and local economic
conditions as well as the pace of US interest rate
normalisation will continue to be the major factors affecting
the property market. Although our business performance is
susceptible to the external economic environment, we
remain committed to delivering the best services to the
public. | would like to take this opportunity to thank my
colleagues for another year of excellent work and to express
my gratitude for the unfailing support from our partners and
customers.

Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
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The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of
Hong Kong'’s first Trading Fund Departments. The trading
fund concept is an approach to public financing designed to
encourage greater focus on improving services and
responding to customer needs. The Land Registrar is the
General Manager of the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains a
public agency but is responsible for its own finances and
must meet its expenditure from the income derived from fees
and charges for the services that it provides. The Trading
Fund pays dividends to public funds but may otherwise
retain profits to invest for service improvements. In particular,
it has autonomy over capital investment projects that will
support its services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to
respond to the service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be tabled
in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

Our Vision
To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

e To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

e To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to ensure
improvement in service quality and value to our
customers.

e  To advocate reform of Hong Kong'’s land registration
system through introduction of title registration.

Our Values

Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,
we observe the highest ethical
standards.

Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our
customers, partners and colleagues.

Learning — we learn constantly from each other,

from our partners, customers and
comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the
community.

ERTHEMELEESD
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

Around half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$2,507
billion as at March 2017 against the security of
registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information took
place in 2016/17.

Over 95 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by maintaining a
land register and related land records under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under
the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO).

£33 ANNUAL REPORT
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%8 1% & & & Structure and Management

TR EER (B 2201743 HA31H)

Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2017)

s BRI R ERPT BRI
‘4’ Deeds Registration &
e .
L o= Departmental Services
Branch

@

-

T MEERR
Land Registrar

I EREBH
Legal Services Branch

B Rl
Financial Services
Branch

((
(8

1 2 ERTHEMELEESD
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

T it M
Registry Manager

BB E 1A
Deputy Principal Solicitor

RERE

Business Manager



a1 AR %5 &5

Registration Services Division

& fift K 5B P9 AR 75 &6

Search & Departmental Services Division

EIENE P REE

Management & Customer Services Division

KM TR

Title Registration Operation Division

BB B R
Information Technology
Management Division

%
General Support Services Division

EREE

Legal Services Division

81 75 8P

Financial Services Division

A A R

Project Development Division

i MEE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Bl & b 5 M B2 A4 312 (FE M AR 7%5)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Registration Services

Bl T fMEgE (kIR
Deputy Registry Manager/
Search & Departmental Services

BltimAMELR(ERERERRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

Bl Hh T AR IR BT B ()
Deputy Registry Managers/
Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

RS E o s
Senior Systems Managers

B EEwE
Departmental Secretary

= AR R B

Senior Solicitors

Bl
Deputy Business Manager

Bl MELE(EREER)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development
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Management Structure

e  Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each led by a
directorate officer.

e  The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer
forms the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing
various operational functions and the provision of public
services.

e  Theland Registry is also supported by legal, financial
and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch
Registration Services Division

e To provide services for registration of documents
affecting land under the LRO.

Search & Departmental Services Division

e To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners " corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management & Customer Services Division

e  Tomanage and develop the Land Registration Officer
grade; to plan and deliver customer services and
respond to their needs; and to develop human resources
through training and development programmes to meet
the business needs of the Land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

e  To design operational processes, procedures and forms
for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to plan and
implement publicity and education programmes.

e To provide administrative support in the preparation for
the implementation of the TRS and secretariat support to
major committees concerning the Land Titles Ordinance
(LTO).

Information Technology Management Division

e Toplan, develop, implement and manage IT systems and
services; and to provide IT support for the department.
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% General Support Services Division

e ZEI EBEMBIANER- e Toplan, manage and review human resources, office
WAEREMNITHGIE - A accommodation and administrative systems; and to
ZBPIIRM — MR IERTE - provide general support services to the department.

EEEKR Legal Services Branch

EEREK Legal Services Division

o FR(EHIEMHEMYRIFIM T e  Toprovidelegal advisory and support services relating to
EREERER T ERE - the LRO and the work of the department.

o MBI EREED)H ERE e  To provide legal advisory and support services in the
TERBEXEEE R RS ER preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
% et 26l E B S conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare the
By - A R S (B Land Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).
FIIEBIEZR) -

B 7% & Financial Services Branch

B 7% &P Financial Services Division

s HENMEZVHREE B1E e Toprepare and control budgets and manage financial
et FEKANRZIE accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to
WE - B2t RF LI review accounting procedures and financial systems;
E KB EEMP R HE and to manage departmental supplies and stores.
EHo

HEERS Project Development Division

o  REINMITHIEN  LAIRFE e Toplan and implement new initiatives for service
PIAR 75 o improvement.

[ il

——

o3 - -
. | :

4
s L A

w{_

ERREPREH
Management & Customer Services Division

=L 111 AR 75 5B
Registration Services Division

& K &P P9 AR 75 &6
Search & Departmental Services Division
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T o 5 R BV B 3R FE B X
Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THEAMEERERSEREE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

MEZEH: From left to right:

RERZ L - P(EHEFMEER) Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar)
PR (EBKRE) Ms Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
REEL (B EFEREAD) Ms Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
FRPEZ L (L MESRE) Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

1 6 ERTHEMELEESD
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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AT MK &0 P9 BR 7

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

S B

AHBREZESL: Front row from left to right:

RSB A (Bl Db FE R4S 1) Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager) - ‘
REREE (B EERSE) Mr Jack LAl (Departmental Secretary)
HRBREL LT (Ll REE) Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)
SEEZ T (BITHREMT) Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)
PRE# 22 T (B T i s R 48 12) Ms Peggy CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager)
BHYHEZRS: Back row from left to right:

5B 54 (Bl L et il R4S 38) Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)
HOW T (RREFLIE) Ms Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager)
ERYLZ T (BB RFKLE) Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)
TEELLT (B LM ELE) Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)
R4 (Bl L =g £ ) MrW. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

F 3 ANNUAL REPORT 1 7
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EREBEHH

Legal Services Branch

HEZEL: From left to right:
BEELZ LT (RREM) Ms Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)
R g4 22+ (7= R A2 Em) Ms Teresa YAU (Senior Solicitor)

(£ HEA201791 A138) (With effect from 13 January 2017)
TEEL L (RHEM) Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
REEz T (RIEREM) Ms Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
FEBERLT (EHERM) Ms Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor)

1 8 ERTHEMELEESD
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Financial Services Branch

¢ s
_"‘|||

BEZA:

PRER B 2 £ (Bl L 30 7 1 BR 482 72)
FRLT(EBHERE)
mXP Rt (BIEHEE)

T EMERE
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

From left to right:

Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)
Ms Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
Ms Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. To this end, we have established performance
standards based on the cornerstones of accountability,
integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each
year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for the
department’s development in the next five years, while the
business plan serves as the basis against which our annual
performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the DEVB
to review our business performance. The DEVB also
provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we maintain
regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our financial
performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO), we
have the flexibility to respond to service needs and enhance
operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment
and the use of resources. Underpinning this flexibility is the
duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All
Land Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper
manner in compliance with departmental guidelines and the
relevant Government rules and regulations. The Registry
Manager is the Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing
integrity management work in the department. Apart from
organising training courses and workshops, relevant
guidelines and circulars on integrity management are
promulgated and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise their
awareness in this regard.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle
of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the Trading
Fund’s annual report together with the financial statements
audited by the Director of Audit is required to be tabled in the
Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public
apprised of our work and the situation in the property
market, we publish statistics on land registration and search
on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private
and public sectors through our regular Customer Liaison
Group meetings.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the
quality and efficiency of services, we have been conducting
review of our performance pledges annually since the
establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993. In 2016/17, we
exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges. In
particular, we enhanced the performance target for
telephone enquiry services from 93% to 94%. Annex | (a)
sets out the pledges and our performance for the year.

In the coming year, we will implement enhanced service
standards for supply of certified copies of land records and
telephone enquiry service. The new set of performance
pledges for 2017/18 is

at Annex | (b). 5
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Customer Feedback

In 2016/17, the Land Registry received 30 commendations
and 11 suggestions through various channels, including our
customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s homepage,
comment cards, letters and emails.

8.1 .
B 22 00 00 oo 00 0.0 00 E

2014/15

A FERE B OmE

Year
2015/16 2016/17

B & B TNHE m FEENRE

Very Satisfied Satisfied Average Dissatisfied Very Dissatisfied

e BERIEBEEAIEE EREENA D XHFAFMAIETER100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

AN - B TR U R B AR B R SR
RBEMBUTRRPIRIZEWER
B 25 TEIRGR o PT A I FIRGER
15 2 JE 5 2R O] & N B e IE -

There were also 25 complaints received by us or referred to

us by other Government offices or the Legislative Council
Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were
promptly addressed and fully responded to.
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Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in seven main areas:

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands
with some ten other Government departments to run a
“Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In
2016/17, the Volunteer Team organised 26 volunteer
activities for the elderly. We also encouraged our staff to
contribute their own time to organise and participate in
volunteer activities and community programmes.

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the
community, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
awarded the “Ten Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to
the Land Registry in March 2017.
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Encouraging Donations

We support donation drives and charities by encouraging
staff to participate in charity events. In 2016/17, we
continued to encourage staff to participate and contribute in
a variety of events organised by the Community Chest,
including the Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip
Lunch Day. We also continued to support fund raising for
“Seeing is Believing” — Orbis, the Hong Kong Paralympic
Committee and Sports Association for the Physically
Disabled and the Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society through
joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.

Promoting Equal Opportunities

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including
sex, disability, family status and race) in employment and
promoting equal opportunities for all staff.

In 2016/17, we had a total of 24 staff members with
disabilities, representing 4.2% of the total strength of the
Land Registry. We also continued to provide placement
opportunities for people in need through participating in the
Social Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the
Civil Service Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with
Disabilities. Besides, for promoting job opportunities for the
socially disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social
enterprises to bid for our office cleaning service contract and
catering service contract for our departmental function during
Christmas.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to
maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2016/17, we organised
a total of 32 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including
first aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs disorder, health
tips on the use of computer monitors, stress management,
handling of workplace violence, prevention of musculoskeletal
disorders, health hints on the use of display screen
equipment, and indoor air quality and occupational health.
We also provided counseling services through external
specialists to assist staff facing work-related or personal
issues.

Besides, we had continued to enhance staff awareness in
maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life style through
departmental publications, seminars and outings organised
by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family
members.
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In recognition of our efforts to promote a smoke-free lifestyle
among our staff members, the Land Registry was awarded
the Silver Award of Hong Kong Smoke-free Leading
Company Awards 2016 by the Hong Kong Council on
Smoking and Health in February 2017.

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support
female staff to continue breastfeeding after returning to work
from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation
breaks during working hours and providing facilitation
arrangements in the office. In recognition of our dedication
to providing a breastfeeding friendly environment, the Land
Registry was granted the “Awards for Breastfeeding
Support” under the 2015/16 Family-Friendly Employers
Award Scheme in October 2016.
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ERTHEMELEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



RERR
BB FERE P &R EB M
BEREFENSRARRA - SETTI
A RAFIERE T A TR

o FIERRER  HEARRT
FNTREE

o

o IIMRREIEES C AH

B-r

s T

\|

s TEHIRERAZTETRRE
BRHMREKE  RETHER
EBRR

s MHWEEBEFTIRAEMA] [EYF
Al TRRBEI R EREM]
HERREER - B RE AR
MEIR

s BERRRREWHE BB
EERRFEND R URE
KR =R R E M R EUR
RHEOE - BREFRAMBEER
BER 2 7K M BE TR H #E

o FBMPIMNKETIEA) RE
THERRES SHRE
Y BERBE BOEREKR
SRREE

e EfTrXHRIALmIIL:
e HYEATHEAEABER

REMBONZEHBERKETI
ENR R EN DA R

EHEEE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

We continue to strive to ensure that our business and daily
operations are conducted in an environmentally responsible
manner. To fuffill this commitment, we have taken the
following actions:

e  formulated an environmental policy and set out key
areas for actions;

e  promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

e conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
checks to various offices to sustain the momentum in
environmental protection;

e  continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle
and replace) and efficient use of energy and resources;

e  expanded the scope of green procurement through
increasing the number of purchase items that should
contain environmentally friendly features and requiring
the office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of
green practices, including reduction of water and
energy consumption in their operation as far as
practicable;

e  promoted green awareness among staff by publicising
messages on waste reduction and recycling, energy
conservation and anti-pollution through departmental
staff magazine;

e implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies;

e used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper for
printing and photocopying as far as practicable; and
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e  participated in the “Green Bottle Workplace”
programme organised by the Green Earth and not
providing bottled water when holding events/activities/
meetings at our offices.
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The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2016 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the Land
Registry’s website.

Providing a Safe Workplace

We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and
comfortable work environment for staff. In this regard, we
set up a departmental Safety Management Committee in
1997 to formulate and implement policy on occupational
safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive
guidelines and procedures on occupational safety and
provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and
equipment to promote

occupational health. We By B
have also participated in M e
the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) =
Certification Scheme _ P ey
organised by the B it
Environmental Protection | | =5 res e o
Department since 2003 g R
and all our offices have e
achieved the “Good” M =
Class under the Scheme g
in 2016. Besides, regular | | 2= %E -
inspections are s
conducted to ensure that B ==
—_

the workplace is free from
safety hazards.
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Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry
continued to participate in the School Promotion Programme
— “Know More about Government Service”, which was
jointly organised by the Civil Service Bureau and the
Education Bureau for the 2016/2017 school year. A visit
was arranged for Law Ting Pong Secondary School students
in March 2017 to introduce our services and the land
registration system. The feedback from the visit was
positive. The students showed great interest in our work as
well as the land records of the Land Registry.

Besides, we arranged a career talk with a sharing session for
students from St. Paul’s Convent School in July 2016 under
the scheme of “Pilot on Providing Career-related Experience
for Non-Chinese Speaking Students in Secondary Schools”
organised by the Education Bureau. The students found

the career-related information very useful and the sharing
with our Land Registration Officers about their real-life work
experience and challenges interesting and inspiring.
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Future Plan

Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment
and explore opportunities for reducing consumption of
energy and paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise
public understanding of the services of the Land Registry
and the development of the land registration system in Hong
Kong.
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No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration
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Registration of Land Documents

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
Centre at Queensway Government Offices for registration.

In 2016/17, 468,630 land documents were delivered for
registration, representing an increase of 5.1% when
compared with 2015/16.

468,630
445,889
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Major types of documents received include sale and
purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal
charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively
accounted for 77% of all documents received during the
year.

2016/17 & E 2 XA 9 £ 3t SO 4 28 )
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2016/17

105,436 225%)

Hith
Others

4,054 (0.9%)
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Leases/Tenancy Agreements

93,384 1s5%)
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Receipts/Discharges/Releases
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89,139 (1.9

mEE A

BER/ ,%4_']
Sale and Purchase
Agreements

90,496 (19.3%)

/4 Eﬁg;@?@
4 Assignments

90,1 21 (10.2)

"B ER
Mortgages/Legal Charges

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration
in 2016/17, the number of SPAs of residential units and its
total consideration were 61,701 (+35.8% from last year) and
$497,640 million (+44.1% from last year) respectively. The
number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
indicator of the level of activity in the property market.
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ZRAMNEERFEESHNRHANEHE
No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units Delivered

for Registration
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Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the
Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction period.
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The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2016/17
were within the consideration range of five to ten million
Hong Kong dollars. There was a significant increase in
transactions in 2016/17 with consideration of more than ten
million Hong Kong dollars.
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No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

RE
No.
30,000

25,000
20,000
15,000
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DA 12DR2 25 LR3 KEDN] 5ZEA0 102 2720 20& 7430 308k A+
Less than 1 Ttolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5 to lessthan 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30 30 or over

+%H 48 (EE#IT) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
M 2014/15 [ 2015/16 = 2016/17

Range of Consideration 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
(B&BT)

(HK$ million) R #No. % = ENo. % R#No. %
DR Lessthan 1 373 0.5 329 0.7 279 0.5
12 D2 1tolessthan 2 2,501 3.6 1,399 3.1 1,356 2.2
2E PR3 2tolessthan 3 8,705 12.5 3,486 7.7 4,451 7.2
3EDMN5 3tolessthan5 25,465 36.5 15,536 34.2 21,682 35.1
52/ M10 5Stolessthan 10 24,227 34.7 18,487 40.7 24,046 39.0
1022720 10tolessthan 20 5,899 8.5 4,249 9.4 6,814 11.0
20& L1 30 20toless than 30 1,387 2.0 989 2.2 1,552 2.5
303k A £ 30 or over 1,230 1.8 960 2.1 1,521 2.5
B Total 69,787 100.0 45,435 100.0 61,701 100.0
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Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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B L 42 8RR Search Services
T EMEFEF LA - §EIE Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose
H—REERNMEEEENENF of providing an information platform on property ownership
B8 UAEEHERS - to facilitate property transactions.
£2016/17F € - BEF L& In 2016/17, the total number of searches of land registers
WRE - AREH T HLEHENTZER and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
RIERIAMEE AW BED R A records were 5,319,961 (+5.4% from previous year) and

5,319,961 5= (B = F & 115.4%) & 747,969 (-6.2% from previous year) respectively.

747,969 (B EF R 4 6.2%) °
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No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records
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No. of Searches of Land Registers

The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk seven
days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m.
the next day). The public can conduct searches on either an
ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number of subscribers
increased by 57 (+4.6%) and reached 1,286 during 2016/17.
Currently, searches conducted online constituted about 92%
of the total search volume. The remaining 8% were
conducted over the counter. Counter search service is
available at our Customer Centre in Queensway Government
Offices and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai
Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

EMEH
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index
(SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross Reference
Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate property
addresses and building names with lot numbers in the
territory. To facilitate online search services, online versions
of the Sl and the CRT are made available for free browsing
on the Land Registry’s website or through the hyperlink on
the IRIS Online Services. Up to 31 March 2017, over
128,000 visits to the online versions of the Sl and the CRT
released on 29 April 2016 were recorded.

-

The Land Reglstry

New Territories
Lot/Address Cross Reference Table
(17th Edition, 2016)

Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
corporations and provision of filing and search service for
owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2016/17,
220 new owners’ corporations were registered. The total
number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached
10,498.
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Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of the
Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and coordination
of customer services for promoting service excellence to
meet rising public aspirations. We make use of various
channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for
improving our services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising the
Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets
regularly to discuss and exchange views on land registration
matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal
practitioners and preparation for implementation of the title
registration system. The membership of the Committee is at
Annex |l (a).
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public
sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest
initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange of
views on operational and service delivery issues, and to
respond to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the
legal community, professional bodies and trade associations
while the public sector group comprises representatives from
Government departments and public bodies. The
membership of the private sector and the public sector
groups is at Annexes Il (b) and (c) respectively.

BRI E (L2 HE)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

BEREEBEME (REHRE)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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Visits

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with its local,
Mainland and overseas associates. Representatives of the
Land Registry attended the Land Registrars’ Development
Officers Conference in Darwin, Australia from 24 to 27 May
2016 and the Registrars of Title Conference in Perth,
Australia from 18 to 21 October 2016 respectively. We
received two delegations from the Land and Resources
Department of Sichuan Province and Hainan Local Taxation
Bureau in June and July 2016 respectively. The conferences
and visits had provided useful opportunities for exchanging
views on the latest developments on land registration.

2016 F [LHHAMEEREREFKAESH

Land Registrars’ Development Officers Conference 2016
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BEEABBRAONKE
A delegation from Hainan Local Taxation Bureau

)€ B L &ERENREKE
A delegation from the Land and Resources Department
of Sichuan Province

AN - FE2016 4 H ~ 5 A 20174  In addition, the legal studies students of the HKU SPACE
SH FAEKERBZM - FHAZ2  Community College, HKU SPACE Po Leung Kuk Stanley Ho
EEHEEERRRE BMAELHEE  Community College and the Hong Kong Institute of

PR BB E A S (BPIFMEF  Vocational Education (Tuen Mun and Morrison Hill) visited us
ELSR)HERZREBA SRR ZEA  in April, May 2016 and March 2017 respectively.

& o

BEERBEXECERRRBMIKBE
@ E R

Visit by the HKU Space Po Leung Kuk
Stanley Ho Community College

EEEEHEBRID
Visit by the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education |
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“Meet the Clients Sessions” on “Common Reasons for
Withholding Instruments from Registration”

Five sharing sessions, with a total of 99 participants from
solicitors firms and Government departments, were held in
November and December 2016 for enhancing participants’
knowledge and understanding of the common reasons for
withholding instruments from registration and for promoting
the use of the e-Memorial Form and the e-Alert Service. The
activity was well received and had provided an effective
platform for sharing of experience and views with our
customers on using our services.

ARUHBREEEFRERREHN
Hhe

BEBR0I7TFE2 AR <<f5'<ﬂ%
O TR A g (B35 R R 1T
ERBIERIBITREZTRAA >J
BHEFIRRIRS  NER2017F
1)5]5539%#7@%7?%” = ;%ﬁlaanu—_[
WREBRE THREERSNTHEME
BFE-BNEHEAFI125%KE67H
RABBNRRLE  REHRZ -

Briefing on e-Alert Service for Authorised Institutions

To prepare for the launch of an e-Alert Service for Authorised
Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance (i.e. licensed
banks, restricted licence banks and deposit-taking
companies) in February 2017, four briefing sessions were
held in January 2017 to provide the Als with a better
understanding of the service arrangements and application
procedures. A total of 125 representatives from 67 Als had
attended the briefing sessions with overwhelming responses.
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Communication

Channels

. . ews = i .Hi " ni@
Land Registry Circular = = --
Memoranda

In 2016/17, we issued a
Land Registry Circular
Memorandum to update
legal practitioners and
customers on our new
product/services.

Land Registry News

An electronic issue of the

Land Registry News with a new dynamic and responsive
layout was released in November 2016 to keep our
customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives,
services and activities.

Information Leaflets

During the year, we updated the information leaflets to
provide latest information on our services.

Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce the
Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide regular
statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive
Voice Response System offers a whole range of information
through recorded messages and manned operator service.
A queuing service for specific service help desks is also
available. Through collaboration with the Efficiency Unit’s
1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry service is provided 24
hours a day.

Land Registry’s Website

During the year, there were 7.0 million visits (73% in the
Chinese language and 27% in the English language) to the
Land Registry’s website.
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201(@ %
THE O

215 Awards

2016 F [ HEFEEFFT ] The Ombudsman’s Awards 2016
HFPRERENXETAEREH Congratulations to our Clerical Officer, Ms YU Tin-tin, Doris
KT ERE2016FHHRFEE RS who was awarded “The Ombudsman’s Awards 2016 for

- N ABE 2L+ NHAE  Officers of Public Organisations”. Ms YU’s dedication and
¥EEREEENEFPRYG X professionalism in delivering a high standard of customer
ERDEERR - service was well recognised.
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ERB Manpower Developer
Award

The Employees Retraining
Board (ERB) launched the
“ERB Manpower Developer
Award Scheme” in 2009.
Under the Scheme, the Land
Registry was accredited
“Manpower Developers” for
two years from 1 April 2015
to 31 March 2017 in
recognition of our
achievements in manpower
training and development.

International Annual Report Competition (ARC) Awards
2016

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2014/15
won the International ARC Awards 2016 — Bronze in the
category of “Non-Profit Organizations — Government
Agencies & Offices” organised by the MerComm, Inc in the
United States. The Award had provided positive
reinforcement for our pursuit for quality production of our
annual report. The International ARC Awards 2016, in its
twenty-sixth year, is the world’s largest international
competition honoring excellence in annual reports.
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Development Projects and New Services

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the
memorial form provided by the Land Registry for free
downloading from our homepage. Two versions of the
e-Memorial Form are available including a basic version and
one with data import function. The basic version has an
auto-fill function enabling users to retrieve property
particulars from the IRIS for reference while they are filling in
the memorial form. For users handling a series of
transactions or property projects with the same set of basic
information, the form with data import function enables
transfer of the relevant information from a computer
spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

The e-Memorial Form has been used for over 60% of the
total number of memorials delivered with the instruments for
registration and the usage is increasing steadily. The Land
Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback to identify
room for further enhancement.

Inter-departmental Project

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating
and Valuation Department in the Property Information Online
(PIO) Service through supplying and aligning address
information to facilitate the public to obtain comprehensive
property information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on
the IRIS website to further enhance the convenience of
searching property records.
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e-Alert Service

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service on 20 July
2015 for property owners on a subscription basis. The
service provides email alerts to property owners when
instruments are lodged for registration against their
properties. It offers a convenient and useful means for
property owners to monitor anywhere with ease if any
instrument affecting their properties has been lodged for
registration.

We modified the e-Alert Service and extended it to the
Authorised Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance (i.e.
licensed banks, restricted licence banks and deposit-taking
companies) to help them better manage credit risks in
mortgage lending with effect from 1 February 2017. The Als,
with consent from property owners concerned for
subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic notifications
from the Land Registry when further charge/mortgage
documents in respect of the properties mortgaged to the Als
concerned are lodged for registration with the Land Registry.

| EfREmAER

' e-Alert Service

AR5t &l
EFRTERH

FTREHEBEERAPNER KW
#E—FRABFIRRIRE

Future Plan

e-Alert Service

The Land Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback
to identify room for further enhancement of the e-Alert
Service.
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Recent Development

Stakeholders Consultation on the Conversion,
Rectification and Indemnity Arrangements under
the LTO

During the year, we have been working closely with the Law
Society Working Party on LTO (LSWP) and the Land Titles
Ordinance Steering Committee (LTOSC). In July 2016, a
meeting was held with the LSWP to discuss the revised
proposal of rectification and indemnity arrangements, the
various conversion options for existing land and the issues
over handling indeterminate ownership registers under the
Two-Stage Conversion Mechanism. A meeting of the
LTOSC was held in December 2016 to brief members on the
comments received on the latest proposals and to discuss
the issues concermed. The membership of the LTOSC is at
Annex I (d). We will continue to liaise closely with
stakeholders to refine our proposals and explore the
feasibility and scope of implementing title registration on new
land first in the light of the views gathered in order to forge
consensus on the necessary amendments to the LTO.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account
the changes to the proposed conversion, rectification and
indemnity arrangements brought about by ongoing
discussions with stakeholders. Some other technical issues
in the LTO have been identified for further review and study.
We have also been working with relevant Government
departments to address and resolve interface issues
between the LTO and the legislation under their purview.

Future Plan

In addition to the preparatory work for the drafting of the
LT(A)B, we will conduct a study of the latest developments
regarding title registration legislations and the good practices
of several overseas common law jurisdictions in order to
enhance our proposals. We will also continue to work
closely with stakeholders and relevant Government
departments to address their concern on the proposed
amendments to the LTO. A public engagement exercise will
be launched on the proposed amendments in due course.
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Staff Development

Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible
team of staff. The core group of staff are civil servants to
ensure stability of the department and quality of service to
customers. Contract staff under Non-civil Service Contract
or Post-retirement Service Contract terms are also employed
to give flexibility to the department for responding to changes
in operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2017, we had 476 permanent and 96
contract staff members. Our permanent staff comprise
officers of various grades including Land Registration
Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our contract staff
include Land Registration Executives, Solicitors, Accountant,
Accounting Executive, Secretary and Clerks. We regularly
review our staffing position and adjust the number of
contract staff in the light of changes in operational
requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource
development. We provide opportunities and encouragement
for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their
potential. To achieve this, we develop an annual
departmental staff training plan and organise training
programmes in accordance with the plan. The ultimate
objective is to enable staff to work with confidence,
strengthen teamwork, reinforce commitment to service
excellence and support continuous improvement in individual
and departmental performance.

In 2016/17, we arranged over 1,630 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

The department organised various training courses to
enhance the core competencies of staff.

It is vital to maintain clean, honest and accountable civil
service for sustaining public trust. To this end, department-
wide integrity talks on “Managing Conflict of Interest”
delivered by the Independent Commission Against
Corruption were arranged and attended by all staff members
of the department. Through the talks, staff members were
enriched with knowledge and strengthened the awareness of
the integrity issues concerning public officers.

Courses on “Essential Supervisory Skills”, “Replies to
Complaints (in Chinese)” and “Style and Tone in Chinese
Official Correspondence” were arranged for junior and newly
recruited Officer Grade staff to equip them with the essential
supervisory and language writing skills required for daily
operations.

We organised tailor-made courses on “Leadership” for junior
and middle managers to enhance their leadership abilities at
different levels. To better equip our staff to handle difficult
situations in service delivery, a training course on “Handling
Difficult Customers and Confrontational Situations for Land
Registry” was also arranged.
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To strengthen staff’s proficiency in Putonghua, we continued
to organise Putonghua course at lunch time for all staff
members. Besides, an IT Security refresher course was
conducted to sustain staff’'s awareness of IT security.

In view of the challenges that the department was facing in
improving its services, a half-day training course on “Handling
Adversity — Inspiration and Experience” was organised for
senior officers to reinforce team spirit and enhance positive
energy in handling adversities and challenges for
accomplishing organisational goal. Colleagues were
inspired by the sharing of the “Life-fighters” who, though had
faced drastic adversities, overcame the challenges and
inspired others.

We also regularly arrange talks and briefing sessions by other
Government departments and business partners in the
private sector for broadening our senior staff’'s knowledge
and exposure.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake a maximum of one and a
half days’ e-learning during which they are free from their
office work to pursue self-learning of various interested
topics at our Learning Resource Centre.
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Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden
staff’s perspectives so that they can meet new challenges,
strengthen their communication skills and develop policy
formulation and leadership capacities. In 2016/17, our staff
attended the “Tsinghua University Course”, “Advanced
Management Programme”, “Innovative Leadership
Programme” and “Leadership Essentials Programme”
organised by the Civil Service Training and Development
Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we put great emphasis on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit of
excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions
Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues, including improvement of service quality,
operation, efficient use of resources and environmental
protection.

In 2016/17, we received a total of 4 staff suggestions and 1
award was granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

Since 1997, we have introduced the annual “Best Staff of the
Year” award scheme to motivate staff, promote work
commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable
contributions to the department. In 2016, three prizes were
awarded.

(BAZZER) NS RER &£ (S M REBPIARS D) -
EERREE(BEM)MABRZ L (PREGKEE
o) EEAB0I6FN T HAMERESFETL -
(From left to right) Congratulations to Mr CHEUNG
Tak-chung (Search and Departmental Services
Division), Mr LING Chun-yat (General Support
Services Division) and Ms HO Lai-king, Queenie (Central
Imaging Centre) for winning the Land Registry Best
Staff of the Year Award in 2016.
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REARR & R BT 2 Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

ANEE B 1999F R HTEEMIRHIMR  Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
BT E] UWRGEAREREAR  Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to staff with
HFMKRRERMHETL - long and meritorious service in the department.

20164 » £ EMRBEEE25  In 2016, a total of 32 staff members with 25 or more years of
FRA LB TE 418 - service were honoured with the award.

% B RE 5T A () A B B B A BT BUR BUR
M+FRPABRRIBGE -

Mr TONG Kwok-nang (right), has been awarded the
Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region 40 Years' Meritorious Service
Certificate.

BEANSE THEEE Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

KNEE B 20074 BB HEAT [ &£ RT4%  The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
ETHENGE] BEIREBELEEREFS  Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering a
R E - AREKRBHREBE IR culture of good customer service and to recognise laudable
AR - staff performance and achievements.

EEEERE T FREN—IX B Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
MEZXEEFAH5EZ@EE T  number of commendations from our customers in each
MEBKREREE - ERANE LM half-year period are awarded. To give due recognition, the
BEEeERPREHRORERHFAE  names of the winning staff members and teams are posted
e aREL  LAERS - at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

20166 T G o) B X %
EHEMBRBAEES -
Winner of the Team Award
for the second half year of
2016 is Search Services
Section.
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Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of quality
service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular staff
relations meetings, departmental publications and staff
welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff
groups and representatives of the management. It meets
quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation
between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued
periodically under an editorial board comprising staff of
various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including
featured stories, business updates, community involvement,
staff news and activity snapshots, environmental protection,
health tips and language knowledge, etc. It is popular
among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense of
corporate identity.

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis.
In 2016/17, it organised various social and recreational
activities for staff and their families, including the
department's annual dinner, Christmas party, volunteer
social services, interest classes, outing and sport activities.
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Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of
knowledge across the department. The system contains
over 7,900 reference documents and precedent cases.
Around 150 searches were made by our staff daily for
reference in their work in 2016/17.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational
learning culture by providing appropriate training
programmes to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend
executive development programmes and training
programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year.
Through the training and development programmes, staff
capabilities will be strengthened to better prepare for
changes and contribute to the future development of the
department.
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Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2016/17:

upgrading the system infrastructure to provide reliable
services to customers continuously;

providing a notification to subscriber when the
account’s unused balance drops below his/her pre-set
balance amount. Subscriber can choose to receive the
notification by email and/or alert message on screen;

issuing a time-out alert message on screen to searcher
when his/her current session will time-out in five minutes
due to a period of inactivity;

extending the time limit for retrieving land document

orders to be delivered by “View by Browser” and “By
Download” from one business day to three business
days;

requiring user to input a randomly generated CAPTCHA
before his/her first access to the IRIS Online Services
for strengthening system security;
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supporting the use of Digi-Sign ID-Cert for
authentication during login by subscribers in addition to
the existing Hongkong Post e-Cert, as well as the
Hongkong Post e-Cert stored in smart ID card in
addition to the existing storage in tokens and other
devices;

providing a hyperlink on the IRIS website to the
webpage of the Lands Department on “Hong Kong
Property for Hong Kong People”;

introducing the Portable Document Format (PDF) in
addition to the existing Hyper Text Markup Language
(HTML) file format as an alternative for delivery methods
including “View by Browser”, “By Download” and “By
Email” of search orders of land register and unposted
memorial information as well as statements for
subscribers;

validating email addresses inputted by customers and
prompting an alert message when possible invalid email
address domain is detected;

changing the hyperlink to the Lands Department’s
Geolnfo Map website to the “Search Lot” webpage
directly;

G

Search Land Register

(ke water arst <ol o Fobowng b
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owm b 8 B, B4 Py Braror i P
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Other IT Services

To improve the backup and recovery performance of office
systems, the Land Registry has consolidated and upgraded
backup facilities of these systems.

IT Security

The Land Registry implements improvement measures with
reference to the Government’s IT security requirements and
best practices in the IT security field. Departmental policy
and guidelines on IT security are periodically circulated to
reinforce staff’s understanding of the importance of
information security and personal data protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

to upgrade the hardware and software of the IRIS for
efficient and reliable service delivery; and

e to adopt responsive web design for the Land Registry
website for better browsing experience.
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Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues
clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

e meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services
to the public and Government departments out of the
income of the trading fund, taking one year with
another; and

e  achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2015/16, turnover increased by $22.2
million (up 5.7%) to $409.1 million mainly due to an increase
in business volume. Operating expenses increased by $9.4
million (up 2.5%) to $382.5 million mainly due to increase in

staff costs.
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Analysis of Operating Costs 2016/17

3.1%

N5 5
Depreciation and
amortisation

4.7%

—REFEFAZREMER
General operating expenses
and other costs

9.6%

HEREERE
Rental and
management charges
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RABEEE@MHEK -

77.9%

ETEHA
Staff Costs

€

oS

8.7%

ERIBFX

Computer service charges

Forecast

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will
depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,
search, copying and reports on title services which is subject
to performance of the property market and other relevant
factors. We will continue to exercise strict control on costs
to improve the rate of return on fixed assets.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 72 to 105, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2017, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading Fund
as at 31 March 2017, and of its results of operations and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the manner provided in section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing
standards. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Land Registry Trading Fund in
accordance with those standards, and | have fulfilled my
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those
standards. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.
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Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s 2016-17 Annual Report, other than the
financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and | do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work | have performed, |
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading Funds
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing the
ability of the Land Registry Trading Fund to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’'s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the
Audit Commission auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit Commission
auditing standards, | exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;

— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund;
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— conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Land Registry Trading Fund’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw
attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Land Registry
Trading Fund to cease to continue as a going concern;
and

— evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Kenneth Ho
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

28 September 2017
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE_ZT—+tF=ZA=+—HLHFE for the year ended 31 March 2017

(ABETFTRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

S
B Turnover 3 409,096 386,941
BIERA Operating costs 4 (382,476) (373,062)
BIEATF Profit from operations 26,620 13,879
H AU A Other income 5 23,234 31,973
Z&FEHMATAF  Profit before notional profits tax 49,854 45,852
ZHEFER Notional profits tax 6 (7,579) (7,040)
FEER Profit for the year 42,275 38,812
Hap 2wl = Other comprehensive income — —
FEAIEIKRZE Total comprehensive income

for the year 42,275 38,812

BEEERBE Rate of return on fixed assets 7 8.1% 41%

FETIOE105EMMF AT BERERN—EBD

The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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B EEIR L 2R
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZFE—+tF=HA=+—H as at 31 March 2017
(ABEFITRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B 3%
Note 2017 2016
ERBEE Non-current assets
W RENBEM  Property, plant and equipment 8 266,286 272,098
| EE Intangible assets 9 7,897 6,250
INE E B 17 K Placement with the Exchange Fund 10 628,869 608,780
903,052 887,128
REBEE Current assets
JiE U iR 3 N FB 44 7K T8 Debtors and prepayments 11 19,365 16,239
fEURREE A EWRZ  Amounts due from related parties 16,411 6,057
RITHEN Bank deposits 319,000 302,000
B e MIRTTH & Cash and bank balances 18,409 26,667
373,185 350,963
REBEE Current liabilities
IR E WA Deferred revenue 12 7,748 8,041
XFRE® Customers’ deposits 13 36,046 30,695
J& 1~ 1R 3% Creditors 9,642 8,043
FEfTREE A TWRZ  Amounts due to related parties 2,481 2,003
& B 18 F & #& Provision for employee benefits 14 5,979 5,609
B2 &FER Notional profits tax payable 7,573 149
69,469 54,540
REBEEFHE Net current assets 303,716 296,423
BWEERMERE AR Total assets less current liabilities 1,206,768 1,183,551

FTIE106ENME/ANT B HREN —FF D -

The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

FkREBEE Non-current liabilities
IR E TR I8 Deferred tax 15 2,206 2,200
EBwmAEE Provision for employee benefits 14 80,708 80,366
82,914 82,566
EERH NET ASSETS 1,123,854 1,100,985
EXR#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
EEREGENR Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
RE AT Retained earnings 17 963,279 963,279
IR B Proposed dividend 18 42,275 19,406
1,123,854 1,100,985
REBRLZL - JP Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
THMFMEEEESHALRE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E—+tFAAZ+NH 28 September 2017
FTIOE105 BN ARERMBHREN —EH -
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BHE_ZT—+F=-A=+—HBI&FE for the year ended 31 March 2017
(ABEFITRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
2017 2016
EFEANNER Balance at beginning of year 1,100,985 1,085,005
FEATEKZE Total comprehensive income for the year 42,275 38,812
FARENKRE Dividend paid during the year (19,406) (22,832)
EFERPEER Balance at end of year 1,123,854 1,100,985

EBTIOR105 BN AR EHRERAN—ID o

The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HEe_T—+F=A=1+—HItFE for the year ended 31 March 2017

(ABEFITRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B &
Note 2017 2016
EEBANERSE Cash flows from operating
hE activities
BIERF Profit from operations 26,620 13,879
W& N Depreciation and amortisation 11,743 15,533
REBTEEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets
&5 18 200 1
JE U 1R 58 % FE Uk (Increase) /Decrease in debtors and
B A TIR N amounts due from related parties
/(38 hn), Rk (13,302) 1,390
IR E U A B > Decrease in deferred revenue (293) (1,697)
J& 15 R 3k K FE A5 Increase /(Decrease) in creditors and
B A TIRN amounts due to related parties
B2 a0, CRl 2) 375 (1,405)
& 8 18 M 8 1& Increase,”(Decrease) in provision for
B8 0, O 4) employee benefits 712 (1,507)
2P erIE Increase in customers’ deposits 5,351 477
B EENEH Notional profits tax paid (149) (18,441)
EEBEANRS Net cash from operating
RAFRHE activities 31,257 8,230
REEEWNERS Cash flows from investing
2 activities
R A HA3ME B A Increase in bank deposits with original
RISRITE X AVIE AN maturities over three months (162,000) (92,000)
NEBTEEE Purchase of fixed assets (6,076) (8,935)
ONEE S FFHIE AN Increase in placement with the
Exchange Fund (20,089) (81,738)
2 F Interest received 23,056 34,613
REEENRS Net cash used in investing
R activities (165,109) (98,060)

FETIE105EMEF R A B RERA—FH °
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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RERBR(E)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

MEBEENERES Cash flows from financing

HE activities
EARE Dividend paid (19,406) (22,832)
MEEENRS Net cash used in financing

pikepER activities (19,406) (22,832)

HE4RZERIEELHM  Net decrease in cash and

WA R cash equivalents (153,258) (112,662)
EFINEE Cash and cash equivalents

NERBE at beginning of year 171,667 284,329
EFANES Cash and cash equivalents

RERRE at end of year 19 18,409 171,667

FTIOE105E MM RERMBHREN —HH -
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.

7 FERLTHAMEEERES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BREBEAN FESES (Amounts expressed in thousands of

NABETFTTRRREAMN) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

1. #m General
UAEAEE—NAWN=ZFAA=ZTHERBKEEESHEMNI(FE430&E) £33 - 4&6KAB

RBER - E-NNA=ZFNA— H‘“*iimpfﬂ%ﬁﬁ @%g—z T EMEEFEHIEHE
PO ELMARTLHMERGE TRAFFREAEESH W ECMME R LBCERN
ARAG AR HE o b5 LHEMETEERBERIUREZENHF

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining an
up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of the
Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the
incorporation of owners.

2. TESFTHE Significant accounting policies
2.1 fr& %Rl ZE Statement of compliance
AU BHREREEBEEARNENRAKMEERNEEM B REEA (AL
B EPEREEEASTMASEMOMABERNEREENBHREELER  BELE

AR R tHEMELEEESRANTIESTHRRBENT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.
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S 7% % 2% B o (4R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. TESHEHEX @ Significant accounting policies (continued)

2 IR B RERNER Basis of preparation of the financial statements

R BMROGEEERIGAREBEN LT E o
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

%%ﬁAE/M%ﬁ%ﬁ%%Wﬁﬁ%%%iﬂ?ﬁﬁ%@%@%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%~
Bt RBRER - ZFHE B RBRREFESTRRNER AREERBEMKA
BEYHWERNE - ZFHEAEEENRER 9RAEERLREBERRIBEL FER
REBHREEM S - ﬁ%&ﬁﬁ@ﬁ&%ﬁTh;% AlgmAZEhat RRRIE
RABEBEENABNRAENER A ERASREREEEM TR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management
of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

mhm

ZEMFAREMKBENBRESERERT - WEFT BT R 4
H EENSTHANEBRERE m{—;%%gﬁﬁxxmAﬁ
FREAKMSAPAERBE BB -

FEF
Bl

0=
) Jé-}
~nl B8

BT
=)
==]

s

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

THEMELEESEERSABRR @I TS R EM RN S A8 - BEwmE R
KELOERR  KEREHERBBAEBETAFENTHAREZ T TRABKE
KRR EHEEMBENIRESBAERFREEF]

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FERFHEmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eMEEREMAE Financial assets and financial liabilities
231 A TERR Initial recognition

THEMELSEESCERENNFSEEXIBAGENENKSEREERERE
BETIHOE: EHFBEREBRERAREMEREIE -

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at
inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. The categories are: loans and receivables and other financial liabilities.

TMEELERAGERIVEATFEMBEESESARIE) N LANESREENK
ELeRBEEMERIIBNRFIKAE -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally
equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THEMEEERSCERREECRIANANET S ZRERREHET R
BERERAGB ERNBEMLETS LARERKBNECREE IR AE
AB e

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.
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Bt 7% R AR Y RE ()

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEEHHEXm@®m Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eWMEERESRERE @ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232788 Categorisation

2321 EHERIEREWIRFA Loans and receivables

ERTHEMELEES

EXFEREUERSEBRE T XA AEE R &8 - BEERT S IR
ERENFTECREE MIHAMREEESNEEBIHEIERS
Ag- BRI ERNEESFR  BUIIKRS - BUKEIEALIRK  RITHF
KRBT RIBITHEER

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the
LRTF has no intention of trading. This category includes placement with the
Exchange Fund, debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and
cash and bank balances.

B RR K R WONR SRER A B BR M) RO 1% 8 85 B S B A0 BR (EATDRUE & 1R (10
B) ok (ffE2.3.4)

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

ERNEEZRFECREEXTHEENHEERAE URESEEH
HENMNEBARXIEN T A ERNXZEAISERTAERT AN
HE (ERNBKERR) ANEF RSV TRAKZEHEEXSRE
ENREFEMEANUBER L HEMEEEESHEFTEERMNXE -
SEEETRITANMEANGIUEARESAE BT RAKRNEE
BE - -AHEEREERNXAENAERREAXNTAOTTINE
ARG NFTA B (BT & -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instruments but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTHEXw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eWMEERESFRE R @ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 7 ¥ m|) Categorisation (continued)
2322 /H\mﬁﬁﬁ,’éfﬁ Other financial liabilities

Hit @B ERAERMNZEZBHKXANES R -

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

233t HER Derecognition
ENREMEENDMRERENGNEERR ACEBEZoREERERRI
YEBFEIRNEEE  ZEeMEESWIHER -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

EENERANESRER BUERIHE  ZeRAESWREHER -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

234 e MEERE Impairment of financial assets

ELFEMBRIEINKEESESEARSTHERBELTIE UBERETE
EENRERE BEEFEANERERFIARBERNESEFERERE B
BEUZEENERAELERERANERMNEAAATAFEELBHERKEAS
mgﬁ’ﬁEEZF%’J%%ﬁ EemRaRANER NMERRESRREK TEER
EEDBEBRRDBANSHAER MZBEBEReE2ERERAME -

The carrying amount of loans and receivables are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any impairment
evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. If in a subsequent
period, the amount of such impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive income.
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S 7% % 2% B o (4R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEERFHEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 W - FBREM Property, plant and equipment

R—hWhA=F \A—BEBEITHIMELEETNYE RELKSV  ZVHKEAR
BRI EAGMABKITHAMELEERNRRERAINEEAR -B— A=
FANA—BRIBOME RERSMEOERBABALRK-

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for

the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are
capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

ATHE - RBRBEMARKENR Rt T & RMERDREBREIR (H&E2.6) :
— RN =F/\A-HBBLHEIMREEECHEANE K
— WEESVEREMSY  AE KARKE URHMSIT-

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses (note 2.6):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FERFHEmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 ME - -FREBEBREBEM @ Property, plant and equipment (continued)

TERRRYE RENMSVHGEFAERAFRAANERZHEFER G RRENK
AE - FETTEMT

—  RHEY 304
- B 54
- BN ERAREE 5%
- BB 57

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

— Buildings 30 years
—  Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
—  Motor vehicles 5 years

R—NAN=FNA-—BBEFIHEMREEESN I (RLMEMELEES ZY
EME) RAETEEE -

The land on which the LRTF’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August
1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEDE REMSVNBRENEEMGFREEENRAE I HNZEIORTE - I
HFHEBREZmMUR SR AR

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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S 7% % 2% B o (4R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEFGHBEmW Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

BELERE Intangible assets
BEREEERBEANERTHFRBREENMNEREUHEXNREXNAE - EF
BUHREAERMEAfT M MAMECEECERHNERREETKAZIE A
AOREZERAERERNM BEXLERBREEIARMHER BEEERNAE
bk 2508 8H R ERREEBIIR (H:E2.6) -

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software
programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has sufficient
resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised includes
direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

BREEMEFRAEAAIERFY (6F) NERERIAZE KSR

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

EEEMNRE Impairment of fixed assets

ETEE PEVE REBELSM UREFEENEREECSERSHERAT
M UREESLEARENR HARETRMEENIIREA BN H AU E 25 - Al
FHRREFEERZERAERANER EENATKREBHBRAE R FER L EKARERE
AEMmEFHIREE -

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment.
If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use.

ZE1EE Cash equivalents
ERReEEHERBESNKRE ZFHEEEBAREHRRB TBRB3ER - W
RABRAENEENR: MABEEHNERTK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FEETHEXEw Significant accounting policies (continued)

28 EERA Employee benefits
THEAMELEESNESERABERGNEL F2 AnMekFBAXHRE
EEREEEREMEFEUEFEERRAR BRABEMS EENFRANFAX
BEEAFINMTHRERN(EREDGATEENEKRKELAEERM HEEREBRHES
FRBFTEFE X o

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities,
and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including
pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in
which the associated services are rendered.

RRAZERAREERAZENABENRERBE EERIN TRAH B & & FH
XPoREMETABRFEFRARBEAINEIN2EmB AR H -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions
to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income as incurred.

29 BERHMNEH Notional profits tax
() WMEBBEBEN(FI1R2E) T HIMELEESYREBTHBEL BN ERLT
MAMEESEESEBRABRN —RBUAZN —ERBEBARBENER (BB EFNE
M) ZRERRB(RBEIINREMAE AFELZENEN I HBEARY
MENMBRLERBEENBENZES -

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
the Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of
profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance. Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

i) AHRBERAFEHERNPALRBERNERECERIERERNHRGE
MIEFTENTIE  YERRENEFERMNTIBENEMAE -

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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S 7% % 2% B o (4R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. TESHEHEX @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
29 BENEH @) Notional profits tax (continued)
iy EXMBEBEELABERAANEARAENEERARHRARAECRANEE

MoBEENAMRLRERHNELER BEEHBEELAIBARERAREE
BRRERCMEL -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

FBEERAEAGERARAEARRABBAMNTARHENELERIAEE 5T

o

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are
recognised.

EERENERBEEREZEENBENRAECHERBLEREEN TN &
EREMERBCERIERERNREFE - EXHREERBENEAR -

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

EERBERENROCRAESEREPERBENEN  HEHRITBEERAN
ERMBANNABRBEBRBN DV BEEFRIREE T AHIR © 3% 8 & & T 5 IR
BEERBAMSREREHNERHANEGREE -

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FERFHEmw Significant accounting policies (continued)
210 WA R Revenue recognition

211

212

213

SEWAERBREEER - MBRARBERN KBRS T AR -

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method.

SN E Foreign currency translation

REBINER S ?;zﬁ&%”“ﬁﬂﬁli“??@kkﬁi%ﬁoDA?F‘}%@%(E EHNEBEERAGE
ORGEHERANEZRESBT -IIEREELENEL RS REERE E2EWK
mR PR o

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
closing exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

BE AL Related parties
THEAMELEECRRB(EEESKIDKYL  YEBBRNE TN B LS EAML - F
W tHaMEEEESE AR EBPHESEEATHETRG SLEALTEBERNE
PR -2EES URXBTMEHNFELENMEE FH#E -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and
financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the
ordinary course of its business.

%ﬁ PSS Jﬁ B B & Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
REZEANEE

aJrEﬂi”“AE%ﬁ”?%ﬁﬂﬂiﬂﬂéﬂﬂ’\]E\i’éﬂﬂ’%*ﬁi%ﬁ,ﬁu KA G B AR
T?zﬁl Ry - BARNATBERERAME2HRNFESARR > WARRGELHRM A EATHR

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period. There have been no changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of
these developments.

T MRS EESWIRE RMNTEARE 5T HI 8 K 4 280 ] 37 B 78 B 75 3R 45 28 B (Bt
FE24) o

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current
accounting period (note 24).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. EXEH

Turnover

% I8 A R A Registration of documents 169,091 166,369
& fit Search 86,341 81,708
RRfEIAR Copying 77,628 72,065
ERWmE Reports on title 47,342 47,164
EEXURAE Owners incorporation 20,303 11,452
HAb Others 8,391 8,183
xR Total 409,096 386,941
4. EERAR Operating costs

ETEHA Staff costs 297,990 284,588
—MREBIERX General operating expenses 14,105 13,261
E AR TS X Computer service charges 33,236 34,135
HehERE Rental and management charges 21,604 20,601
R RITHER Central administrative overheads 2,797 4,232
T E N E Depreciation and amortisation 11,743 15,533
REEFEEEEIE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 200 1
EitEH Audit fees 801 711
Foer] Total 382,476 373,062
5. Hftg A Other income

RITIF BB Bank deposits interest 3,797 3,066
INERESTFRFE Placement with the Exchange
Fund interest 19,437 28,907
R Total 23,234 31,973
BEEIHAMELERES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BEERFNEBH Notional profits tax

P
=

REmMBERANRNBENSHRE T

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents:

NEAFR IR Current tax
REZENEHD Provision for notional profits
b tax for the year 7,573 8,061
IR FE T IR Deferred tax
FREENEAL Origination and reversal of
K # [0 temporary differences 6 (1,021)
BEEANEH Notional profits tax 7,579 7,040

PEXHESTRAREAREATOHARE 2 HKkOT

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as
follows:

HENET A& F Profit before notional profits tax 49,854 45,852

BEBFEHE16.5%

(ZE2—R%F: Tax at Hong Kong profits tax

16.5%) =T & /) Fi 18 rate of 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) 8,226 7,566
— XM IE B R One-off tax reduction (20) (20)
FEFERB A Tax effect of non-taxable

i 18 27 & revenue (627) (506)
ZERELTH Notional tax expense 7,579 7,040
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

7. EEEELQH=E Rate of return on fixed assets

[l 5 4 2 01 3R 2 2 DA A8 2 T M 26 COFF B2 35 ) 8 I A R 8 3% 1) B4 DA B 5 8 34909 {1
BHMESR T AERENE R SHERBMEE - AHLiHERELSEE TN
EHPHANRE FEFETEAEDRECI% (=T — A% : 6.9%) K HIE -

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a
percentage. Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF
is expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2016: 6.9%) per year as
determined by the Financial Secretary.

8. M¥E HRERSIM Property, plant and equipment

%N Cost

E-E-FFMA—A At 1 April 2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852

NE Additions - 2,182 441 - 2,623

it Disposals - (40) (1,995) - &8s
E-Z—XRF=A=+—H At31March2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440

E-ZF-X<ENAB—H At 1 April 2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440

wnE Additions - 2,103 595 - 2,698
HE S Disposals - (1,422) (2,939) - (4,361)
H-ZE—-+tH=ZA=+—H At31March2017 350,000 167,903 15,630 244 533,777

At E Accumulated depreciation

E-Z-RFMA—A At 1 April 2015 83444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639

FEEH Charge for the year 3,851 4,208 621 49 8,729
HE/ Disposals = 31) (1,995) = (2,026)
E-_T—XRXE=ZA=+—H At31March2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342

E-ZE-XENA—-H At 1 April 2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342
FEEH Charge for the year 3,851 3,908 700 48 8,507
HE FH Disposals - (1,419) (2,939) - (4,358)
E-—B—tH&=H=+—A At31March2017 91,146 161,458 14,643 244 267,491

IR F B Net book value

H#-ZE—-+tH=A=+—H At31March2017 258,854 6,445 987 - 266,286
E-ZT—A"FE=ZA=+—HB At31March2016 262,705 8,253 1,092 48 272,098

9 FERLTHAMEEERES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets

A Cost

£ F 1) At beginning of year 192,315 189,918
NE Additions 5,080 2,410
& T Disposals (589) (13)
T F 4R At end of year 196,806 192,315
E g ¥ Accumulated amortisation

£ F 7)) At beginning of year 186,065 179,272
FEER Charge for the year 3,236 6,804
H &5 Disposals (392 (11)
EFE 4R At end of year 188,909 186,065
i [ FE Net book value

EF R At end of year 7,897 6,250
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. NEEEFXK Placement with the Exchange Fund

SMNERSTFREHR D620 B TL(ZF—/NF :6.088EBL) HFS6EBETALSE
6.80BBIL(ZF—NF 1 4830BATT) RMEHERACD ARERHRARRIRHOME - 75K
HAMAF(BFERE R HATRERERLAR

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$628.9 million (2016:
HK$608.8 million), being principal sums of HK$560 million plus interest paid but not yet withdrawn
at the end of the reporting period of HK$68.9 million (2016: HK$48.8 million). The term of the
placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of principal sums
cannot be withdrawn.

INERESHERNEZSF1IABEETNEBEEERFE ZEXRBESKEHEBECFRNT
HEFEERERR  H3FHBMAESEL—FAFENFTFHEERER  LNO%A TR W&
REBSE —ZT—+tFEETEXAEEF28% —_T— X "FAFF3.3%-

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six
years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year subject to
a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 2.8% per
annum for the year 2017 and at 3.3% per annum for the year 2016.

1. BERIR AR FEHRIE Debtors and prepayments
2017 2016
& U5 R X Trade debtors 9,686 6,961
FEETF B - Accrued interest from:

— IRITTE — bank deposits 1,484 653
—INEESTFN — placement with the

Exchange Fund 4,342 4,995

T IE R HEMIZE  Prepayment and other deposits 3,853 3,630

RG] Total 19,365 16,239

94 ERTHEMELEES
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14.

St 7% 3 2% Y o (78D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IE ZE Yt A Deferred revenue

BREAXNNTBEERRXEBREKE -

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services
have not yet been rendered.

EFR&E Customers’ deposits

EREPRERBGABERNES -

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.
BEERAEE Provision for employee benefits

EAEEREDRERANMIEHENRGE TREFROGBAAB(RHE28) -

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to the
end of the reporting period (also see Note 2.8).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15. iE iE F 18 Deferred tax

EMBRRARAERNELER AT R R FRANES T

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows:

E-Z-RFMUWA—-HOEER Balance at 1 April 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
REERERAFTA Credited to the statement of
comprehensive income (1,004) (17) (1,021)

E-_E—RFZA=+—8H Balance at 31 March 2016
E 2,306 (106) 2,200

E-E-A"FENA—-BHNERH Balance at 1 April 2016 2,306 (106) 2,200

REERFIRANDRGEA) Charged/(Credited) to the
statement of

comprehensive income 28 (22) 6
E-E—tHF=A=+—801H
e Balance at 31 March 2017 2,334 (128) 2,206
16. EEESTEXR Trading fund capital

ARSI EMREEESNRE -

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

AETHEMEEEES
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St 7% 3 2% Y o (78D
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Retained earnings

£ F O 4 & Balance at beginning of year 963,279 943,873
FERLEzE K= Total comprehensive income
for the year 42,275 38,812
BERE Proposed dividend (42,275) (19,406)
EFERNER Balance at end of year 963,279 963,279
18. BB R E Proposed dividend

MEFRER R REFE AT AN ANEN R EENEERRRERENFEE S ETE
E7HEA100% B 2R ELLR(ZZF—/RNF : 50%) fEH °

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the
year and the target dividend payout ratio of 100% (2016: 50%) stated in the annual business plan
approved by the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

19. 0 REREE

Cash and cash equivalents

/& MIRT1T & & Cash and bank balances 18,409 26,667
BITTFER Bank deposits 319,000 302,000
Nt Subtotal 337,409 328,667
B RAHMR A3MEA  Less: Bank deposits with original
A EBERITER maturity over three months (319,000) (157,000)
ReREEHRSE Cash and cash equivalents 18,409 171,667
3 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

20.BAEALTRS Related party transactions

RTEAMBREANEMEOBRENRBEA LRSI FRAEFEALETHEME
AR ZAT

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

() THFMELEESMBPEATRENRSEEL M XHFH BEHLHELZMRE
T EEER A RIRE I RSB AMERE RS - GEURB AL HFMELEERESERK
BB AE1024EBAT(ZE—RNE 930088 T) BB tEANIFIN L %
BRIE T o

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to HK$102.4 million (2016: HK$93 million). This amount
is included in turnover under note 3.

(i) BEAEALMIHMEAMELEESRHENREEEBERER HAMT  PRITBENE
ARG L EMEEEEASHEEERE T HAAREII0EET(ZFT—X
F 320088 L) ERCFAEEMT4NEERARIET -

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$31 million
(2016: HK$32 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

i) MBAEALTBANEBTEEREREEIR SUEENEKNAROBET(ZT—X
F408BT)

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of
these assets amounted to HK$0.59 million (2016: HK$0.4 million).

THEMELEEESRABEALTRERBOHRENEZTELALRENKERZLRS
—BEFE ARKREREELOFRORE WEMAR &K EXRRARKGHEHEATOR
% ARG+ RAAFE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is,
at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on
a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. TRl A fe B B Financial risk management
() REBUE Investment policy

(ii)

THEMEEEESCABERTOTARKRECRINEESFK - EHE SRR
FRONEREE RENAREREBRHVEEXEMEKRBAR BETREERMHE
HEiEs XA EMERMRY RENEBESSARFXBAEEFRAIENTE
FEORBEL  —RRK RENEFESERHEHm-

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions
are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt
securities are issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with
sound credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

EERR Credit risk
EFERBESRIAEN — T ETHEETEETMAEE3 A AU BKELRNERR -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THEMEEEESNEERR  TERORNEBRIRR  RITEX IEEEFERR
ERESHARE - tHAMEEEESTARRER  UREERARENEER

LA
oo
AA

o

The LRTF’s credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the
Exchange Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

BAREYRIRR @ LRBELBPEASNRS -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
REEREEERR MMATHEREFEREENFMRT -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.

ERINEESFF HBEBAEERREK -

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

£33 ANNUAL REPORT
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S 7% % 2% B o (4R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. € EL A be B I ) Financial risk management (continuedq)
(i) EERR @ Credit risk (continued)

(iii)

EREHERALHEIMREEESN S REEMAAEN RS EERREEMRE
REKREE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the
reporting period is equal to their carrying values.

REE S E Liquidity risk
nBEcREREEX - EBRKHEUNETHREERBANERTHER -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

REBE(EEET KR tHHEMELEEESRAFERASEE  EBREKRENERE
HRE HARMBAARLE - LHEMREEEZACHRREENERANK KA
MRBESHTE BREEREANRESHE UNAREHNADESFTR - i
dAffEEEEsNRBHETNARRE REBHNRDECEARER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Financial Secretary. The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has
a very low level of liquidity risk.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. £ pLE b2 B B () Financial risk management (continuedq)
(iv) &= =k Interest rate risk

A == & B 15 A T 35 A R “@Jﬁﬁ%lﬁlﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ’]ﬂ RoMEREARAE T D R/RAFENEX
}—L &Eﬁilllbg%lj—%\:ﬂ A

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This
can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

AFENZRERESBRIANATFESEMSNXESMRBOER - AR L
MEEEESNRITFAR/ESER IR EMHMNELA ELERTANRAFE
FEeTEK- A EHECLLiVaﬁﬁEi’:]EEHﬁW$1E§IJm'm%?ﬁJTE’J TR E
HEAKAER L WEMEEEXESNRANMES -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’s bank deposits bear interest at
fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all these
financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect
their carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and reserves.

RenENEERE ﬁﬂlﬁmﬂixiﬁiﬁi%-m%ﬂyﬁ“%iﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬂmﬂ °
iﬂlufﬂﬁ@E@ﬁi\ﬂéﬁﬁfjiﬁmfﬂim%ﬂ?— 2 EAAREFENEE /}frﬂlﬂ
MArEZELBMT A

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material
cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a
floating rate.

£33 ANNUAL REPORT 1 01
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. £ RLE b2 B B (@) Financial risk management (continuedq)
(v) E%E B Currency risk

SHRERESRTANAFEARKRASRESHERZE ML ER -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THAMEEEESN REBIIREUNELIRELML AMT S5 HEKRR -

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ERUAEXRTREMNKRE  ENETEITHE  tHEMELEESNEEERE
(i

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange
rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of
currency risk.

EREHERBD  UET/AUNEMEELTBSFELT(ZT—RF 5F8T) -
RrmemEENMESRABEINETRAL -

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2016: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

ERTHEMELEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. £ pLE b2 B B () Financial risk management (continuedq)
(vi) =t Bf % & Bs Other financial risk

(vii)

THHAMEEEE SRR SF - AEENIINERESGEREXR(MF10MEHMAR
ek R_TE—+tF=ZA=Z+—"H BRXR_ZE—"FER_E—LtFHNEXRIE
m om0 EER(ZE—NF 0EEM MEMAEZTE B FERFREES
A0, WA 2608 BT (2B —NE : 25088 7T) °

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 10). It was
estimated that, as at 31 March 2017, a 50 basis point (2016: 50 basis point) increase/
decrease in the interest rates for 2016 and 2017, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$2.6 million (2016: HK$2.5
million).

NEE Fair values
EERTSEEN eI AN A TFERBEREHERANMEREET -WLRE
ZEMBEMRE AUBESEMHEAZUABRSTHALERBN T ABIBETEEAFEE -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair
values are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on
market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

FrEe @ T A NUERE R FEMRSKAEZE N KA S RBE Y BRI R AR5k

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to
or not materially different from their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22, B AR EE Capital commitments

E-ZT—tHF=A=1—"HB tHIMRELEEELE TIHEKRIAMEHRKNERAIE :

As at 31 March 2017, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows :

R ENED Authorised and contracted for 1,209 1,252

BB MR E A Authorised but not yet contracted for 164,537 149,906

B Total 165,746 151,158
23. RE RN AIE Operating lease commitments

E-Z—tF=ZA=1T—"8 RETHUBREN L IZEDKLEHOER RN KEEN
%ﬂ‘%*f){lﬁ BRI ¢

As at 31 March 2017, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases for land and buildings were payable as follows:

TEBiE— 5 Not later than one year 3,293 3,951
BiE—F BT BiB A Later than one year but not later

than five years - 3,293
B Total 3,293 7,244

10 FERLTHAMEEERES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

—
[us]
%

Eﬁ : = —+ & Possible impact of amendments, new

’EF- s &k standards and interpretations issued
%ﬁ # Bl & 3 but not yet effective for the year
£E ended 31 March 2017

@—I—
)4¢

E‘v“c%fglllét
S .

|36 v 5

=
E \

B REE A
BEEFHBRREHZE BEGHAAGCEMSHET  HEARRE - K 0ER
B

“EEFZ AT HLEFERRER TRBEMEANTFRE P REANE
RHERRRE - ATERATAREESHAR -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2017 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the LRTF.

ERVMBRELENFSFRIEMITA] —E-—NF—H—H
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
EEMBRELEREISHRIZEPARKAL —E-NF—H—H
HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
EREMBREENFE165EHE] —E-hF—H—H
HKFRS 16, Leases 1 January 2019

THEMEEEESENZFER]  MEAMREBREERARABRBEAEELNTEE
T oM ERERMZFER] FEANRBEIAANEGHMERREEATE -

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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ANNEX |

(a) 2016/17 & = B & & &
Performance Pledges 2016/17

RBES BERRE
(EIRBEEN CEIRBZEN
Eal) BH)
R 7% 5 2% Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR # % Bl TR 7 & (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) ~ Minutes service standard)  service standard)
1. BEIHIH4EMR 15 (a+b) 92 99.7

Registration of land documents

(8 MUIXEERBEEAMONEER Lt (a) 11
BRME R
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered

instrument®= N1 ang
b TRFEREEFILCEMOXERE (b) 4
§ 7@ }\i(‘?ﬂ)

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
2. EELEMIBBLH 15 97 100
Counter search of land registers
3. RUIwLRTEEEE
Supply of imaged copies of land records

(a) H“HELER

(See Note 1)

Over the counter

) TEAKEL 15 97 100
Without oversized plans

(i) PHEBAER 5 97 100

With oversized plans
(b) ZEBEHLRBITE

Order via online services

() HWIER
Collection in person
o TEHEEEA 1 97 100
Without coloured plans
o EEEEA 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o [EAKEA 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
R % 16 2 BERRER
(EIRBEEN EIRBEEN
Bat) ABat)
fR 7 2 % Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
B 7% %8 7 THERX i (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)  service standard)
i) BHFKIABERRNEE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEHEBEL
Without coloured plans
—  TFeRAIEIE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeREIEEH N 2 97 100
EBBRRARBREE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o [rEEEEA 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o P 32 38 X Bl ) 97 100
With oversized plans
4 REIHEEIZTN
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) HTELHE
Over the counter
(i) T & i 40 97 100
Land registers
i) PEAKXBAUNEEEERIR 40 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) B KB RIS 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) ZBBEHLRBTE
Order via online services
() BWIER
Collection in person
o T E M 1 97 100
Land registers
o  FREREEAR
Imaged copies
- TEBEARER 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
- MEBXER 5 97 100

With oversized plans

1 08 ERTHEMELEES
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ANNEX |
R % 162 BERRR
CEIRBREN (EIRBZREN
Bat) Bat)
fR 7% 12 % Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
B 7% %8 7 THERX i (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)  service standard)
i) BHFIABERCEE
Delivery by post or courier
o T
Land registers
- TFeEAIEIB 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THeREHEEH N 2 97 100
EMBRARBETE
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o TEAKBANTERERAR 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
o MEAKEANTZEERERA 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized
plans
5. HEEAMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@) HHUAMBEAFMNSRE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
b)) ZEEIMAZEFERER 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(@) HERIBEMBEAFORE 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
b RERBIMBEAFTEREER 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. ERTHARK
Telephone enquiry services
(@) WAREKRIESF REBE%60HENRE %4 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
b)  FEMOBEKIES T—EATEXREL10EREE 94 100
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the
next working day
3 ANNUAL REPORT
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ANNEX |
RBER BERRER
CEIRBREN CERRBZREN
BoL) BH)
fR 7 2 % Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
B 7% %8 7 THERX i (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)  service standard)
8. BIiImETMESN
Amendment of registered data
@ —RERABEIMHEEHETELHE 3 93 100
=)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b EHER 10 92 99.6
Complicated cases
9. ARBRAEMOPLEMIEREZM 16 (a+b) 92 99.3
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered
for registration
(@) mKIBRMIMOFEEFMXEERE (a) 12
Rt xEERBEE T ECMR: UK
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and
b FTRFEEREREFILEEZMEXEXME (b) 4

REANL

Completion of imaging and return of the

registered instrument to the lodging party
10. BERHE/BF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

21 TEERTUEEmOXE
Note 1:  Excluding instruments withheld from registration
EELHEMREEEES

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

ARgERIBAIRF % - -
BT AANEE - MRIA6E
ERPANFRIEE L8R T
NFEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within 10
calendar days of their receipt. If
this is not possible, an interim
reply will be sent within this
period.
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ANNEX |

(b) 201718 F E R E A (XM B H H2017F4 518 i)
Performance Pledges 2017/18 (with effect from 1 April 2017)

R EE
(ERRBIZED
A7)
g 75 1% 2% Performance
Service Standard Target
BR 7 %8 5 TEXR 7§ (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. WELHIHETMH 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
@) HURIXEERBEAMONEEFRIHERL (@) 11
Hﬁ G . LA &
From receipt of an instrument to updating the land
register with the registered instrument’™® " and
b TAEEGEREFIREFMHANEXRRIZ (b) 4
A+ (1)

Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party®e e "
2. EEuEMiItmZRM 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RUTHEFEZREEER
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) #HEELER

Over the counter

0 FrEB/KEA 15 97
Without oversized plans
i PHEBAEA 5 97

With oversized plans
(b) EBHLIRETE
Order via online services
i BHHFERER
Collection in person

o TEHEERR 1 97
Without coloured plans

o [MEEERA 3 97
With coloured plans

o MEBARER 5 97

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
RBES
(ERRBERERD
Bath)
PR 7% 8 & Performance
Service Standard Target
R 7 38 5 THEX D& (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
i) BFIHBEERBXES
Delivery by post or courier’SeNo©2
o TEEEEA
Without coloured plans
—  TeRREI B 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
— THREXEEH - EHA 2 97
RABRBEGTRE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o [MEEERER 3 97
With coloured plans
o MEBARER 5 97
With oversized plans
4. RH{TIHERIER
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) #=EEUHE
Over the counter
(y THEZM 35 97
Land registers
i) TEBREANTEEERAR 35 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) BT B K BRI B 5 AR R Bl AR 5 o7
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EBHELRBTE
Order via online services
i BEER
Collection in person
o T & 1 97
Land registers
s FEREEAR
Imaged copies
- FEEAEA 3 o7
Without oversized plans
- MEBRXEA 5 97

With oversized plans

1 12 ERTHEMELEES
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ANNEX |
RBEE
(ERRBIZEDN
BOt)
fe 75 1R % Performance
Service Standard Target
BR 7 38 5 THEX D& (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
i) BFKHEERBXES
Delivery by post or courier’SNo©2
o IHEEM
Land registers
—  TeRpEI B 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeREIEES N EHA 2 97
R RRIREAR] B
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o TEBREBANFEEEEAR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o MEBARKBRANEEREEIR 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5, HEZMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@ HBIEMAEERTHHS 2 98
Approval of MDB applications
b ZEEIMBEAZERER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIAMBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@) HEARBIMBEAZNRE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
b)) ZEEZBIMHBEATERER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEEHARK
Telephone enquiry services
@ MAKEKIEES WEBS&I0DENRTE 94
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes after
receiving the voice mail
b FERARERINES T—EIEXRE L1055 AL E 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the next
working day
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ANNEX |
RBEE
(ERRBIZEN
BOt)
R 7 12 % Performance
Service Standard Target
R 7 38 5 THEX D& (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
8. BHiIwEZMER
Amendment of registered data
@) —MEXREBEIMHBEEHNETELHER 3 93
i)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b) BHEZR 10 92
Complicated Cases
9. ABRXNEMHOPLEMIXENEEM 16 (a+b) 92
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered for
registration
(@ AERIBRXAEMOPIEMXEEREEE (a) 12
MeIXEETTEBLI I EZM: AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and
b ZERXEEERFULEIMOAXEZRRRIZ b4

AT
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party

10. EEER/BF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

g1 TEEREFIEEMXE

Note 1:  Excluding instruments withheld from registration

F2:  TEEXERME

Note 2:  Delivery time not included
EELHEMREEEES
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ARerERIZESRFEO TR =
NEE MR EERPAF
BIEE e TVLILE-
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not possible, an
interim reply will be sent within this
period.
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ANNEX Il

(@) 2016/17TFEL EMEREEBEESEE
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee
2016/17

/& Chairperson

T REKRL L Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

ZE Members

TR FRREL LT Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry FTHLT Ms Vivian LEE Kwan
REEL Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan
BERME MWARZ LT Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
The Law Society of Hong Kong SERLE Mr Billy MA Wah-yan
BikER T Ms Silvia SIU Wing-yee
BEMNEE Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

MZE Secretary

I Hb 5T B REZEE Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
The Land Registry
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ANNEX Il

(b) 2016/17TFE L EMETFH& MM (REKB)ES
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Private Sector) 2016/17

/& Chairperson

TiEfE ARRER T Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry

Z5 Members

RN BTaEE Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit

Hong Kong Institute of (X HB B2017F2A) (With effect from February 2017)

Certified Public Accountants EF LT Ms Helen KUN Yun-fong
THEERE Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu
BERELE Mr Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
(B Z2017%61A) (Until January 2017)

EAMERERNASY BRIAA & Mr CHAN Ping-choi

Hong Kong Real Estate

Agencies General Association

EAMERBEZEEHEERAA mZEH k& Mr Franklin AU Yick-ming

Society of Hong Kong Real Estate

Agents Limited

BERITLE REZRL Ms Gigi CHAN Wai-chi

The Hong Kong Association of Banks FRB Ms Josephine LAU Shuk-man
BEXMRzZ+ Ms Christine LO Wing-yun
RRERE Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
MR 2 = Ms Daisy WU Sim-hing

BENEMES TR A Mr CHIU Kam-kuen

The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors HBREEL Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai
(FXAHAB2017F2H) (With effect from February 2017)
BXIELEE Mr Gary YEUNG Man-kai
(B ZE201741H) (Until January 2017)

ERTHEMELEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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(b) 2016/17TFELHEMEFTFBEZ/NE (AREKE) ZTEw

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2016/17 (continued)

bz 11
The Land Registry

EREmE
The Law Society of Hong Kong

MZE Secretary

bz =1
The Land Registry

REBZ L
ERPLL
MHRER L
FHIL

FRRLL
TEELE
£
i 8 B 5
REZLE

BRELZL
REVLT
BRTEE
TEBL L

(£ AHE2017F2A)
MEER L
SERLE

(B Z201741A4)
BEEBRLT

BV ELL
(451 HE A2016%F7 H)

Ms Peggy CHAN

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(With effect from February 2017)
Ms LAM Man-yee

Mr Billy MA Wah-yan

(Until January 2017)

Ms Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
(With effect from July 2016)
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ANNEX Il

(c) 2016/M7TFEELHEAMEFTFHBEZ N A (REKB)ZEE

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2016/17

/& Chairperson

TR ARBER T Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry
ZE8 Members
REBRERSE BEBRZLT Ms NGAR Yuen-ngor
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department
EFE BREEE Mr Newman CHENG Kai-fat
Buildings Department BERMZ L Ms Anson WONG Wai-yan
BEEEH FREXEE Mr David LEE Kin-man
Customs and Excise Department
ZH A PR8 85 % & Mr Joseph CHAN Cho-chee
Department of Justice RIER AL Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling
IBtE Mr Solomon WONG Sing
Bzt Miss Anissa YANG King-shan
REREE MEBEE Mr Calvin KWOK Wai-chung
Environmental Protection Department
RYREELES ERELaE Mr IP Ka-fai
Food and Environmental 53¢ Ms Ann MUI Ching-man
Hygiene Department
BREXE EEELLT Ms Kathy FOK Po-wa
Government Property Agency ERdLE Mr Simpson MOK Ka-kei
RBEBEE mxfErt Ms Anita WONG Yu-hang
Home Affairs Department
EAEAEERE RS L Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen
Hong Kong Housing Society
EREBR KRME Rz Ms Polly NG Yan-yi
Hong Kong Police Force AR Ms Wendy TAM Pui-fong
FEZE & i 3 5% Mr CHOW Kim-sing
Housing Department FERIWR L Ms LEE Yin-ling
HIEE &+ Ms IP Shun-kuen

ERTHEMELEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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(c) 2016/M7TEFEELHEMEFTFBEZ M E (RPEKE) ZEEw

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUblIC Sector) 2016/17 (continued)

REAE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

BB
Inland Revenue Department

W AR E

Lands Department

WEEEE

Official Receiver's Office

REE

Planning Department

EMPRMGEEE

Rating and Valuation Department

bz =1
The Land Registry

WZE Secretary

T EE B
The Land Registry

HERELE
FTABLEE

BERAE

BRREL £
FHELLE

REAXL
BEEXL

MERBM L

& i 1 5t &
TERE LA

REBZ L
ERHuL
MHRER L
FEHEL

FRERL
TEBLE
A+
8 8 B 5 A
REZTE

BV L
(451 HE 5201697 H)

Mr Wilson TANG Wai-keung
Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr KWAN Ho-tai

Miss Junie CHAN Suk-wah
Mr James HON Kwok-ching

Miss Laetitia CHAN Lai-ching
Miss Kitty SIT Hon-yee

Miss SHUM Sin-lan

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu
Mr KONG Hiu-fai

Ms Peggy CHAN

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

MrIsaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
(With effect from July 2016)
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(d) 201617 FE (L X EFPH)EEEZEEES

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

2016/17

/& Chairperson

TiE R REKRLL
The Land Registry

Z8 Members

HEBEZESg BRARTL

Consumer Council (B Z20164€124)
REEZ T
(ERMAERB2016F124)

ZH A FlRMLE

Department of Justice

EZRB BRERE

Development Bureau

WEREEER RERL

Estate Agents Authority

MABZER WE & k4

Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

R EE MRSELL

Lands Department

BERRITRE THFELRLE

The Hong Kong Association of Banks (B 20164610 5)
BRI
(£MEARAE2016F10A4)

BERBERERAA ROBRL

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited

T ME T RBELL

The Land Registry REERT

BEEEME Bk EAE

The Law Society of Hong Kong (£XMARB20168H)

ERAMERRES BEREE

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

WZE Secretary

T EE R aEELt
The Land Registry

ERTHEMELEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

Ms Rosa WONG Wan-ming

(Until December 2016)

Ms Shirley CHAN Sze-ki

(With effect from December 2016)

Mr Simon LEE Pak-sing

Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah

Ms Eva LAU Suk-fun

Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah

Mr Teddy WONG Wai-hin

(Until October 2016)

Mr Ryan FUNG Yuk-lung

(With effect from October 2016)

Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan

Mr Eric John DAVISON
(With effect from August 2016)

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
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摘要



檢查程式發現可能會阻止完全存取文件的問題。





		需要手動檢查: 2



		已通過手動檢查: 0



		未通過手動檢查: 0



		已略過: 2



		已通過: 26



		失敗: 2







詳細報告





		文件





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		協助工具權限旗標		已通過		必須設定協助工具權限旗標



		純影像 PDF		已通過		文件不是純影像 PDF



		標籤化 PDF		已通過		文件是標籤化 PDF



		邏輯閱讀順序		需要手動檢查		文件結構提供邏輯閱讀順序



		主要語言		已通過		文字語言已指定



		標題		已通過		文件標題顯示於標題列



		書籤		已通過		書籤存在於大型文件中



		色彩對比		需要手動檢查		文件包含適當的色彩對比



		頁面內容





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		標籤化內容		已通過		所有頁面內容皆已標籤化



		標籤化註解		已通過		所有註解皆已標籤化



		跳位順序		已通過		跳位順序和結構順序一致



		字元編碼		已通過		可靠的字元編碼已提供



		標籤化多媒體		已通過		所有多媒體物件皆已標籤化



		螢幕閃爍		已通過		頁面不會導致螢幕閃爍



		程式檔		已通過		沒有不可存取的程式檔



		限時回應		已通過		頁面不需要限時回應



		導覽連結		已通過		導覽連結不重複



		表格





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		標籤化表格欄位		已通過		所有表格欄位皆已標籤化



		欄位描述		已通過		所有表格欄位都具有描述



		替代文字





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		插圖替代文字		已通過		插圖要求替代文字



		嵌套的替代文字		已通過		無法讀取的替代文字



		與內容相關		已通過		替代文字必須與若干內容關聯 



		隱藏註解		已通過		替代文字不應隱藏註解



		其它元素替代文字		失敗		其它要求替代文字的元素



		表





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		列		已通過		TR 必須為 Table、THead、TBody 或 TFoot 子元素



		TH 和 TD		已通過		TH 和 TD 必須為 TR 子元素



		表頭		失敗		表應有表頭



		規則性		已通過		表中每列必須包含相同的欄數，每欄必須包含相同的列數



		摘要		已略過		表中必須有摘要



		清單





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		清單項目		已通過		LI 必須為 L 子元素



		Lbl 和 LBody		已通過		Lbl 和 LBody 必須為 LI 子元素



		標題





		規則名稱		狀態		描述



		適當的嵌套		已略過		適當的嵌套
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